
From: Lawrence C. Sgrignari
To: John M. Gesmonde; Susan B. Nobleman; Sheila Hall; Paul H. Begemann; Louis A. Crisci Jr.; Catherine M. Spain;

Howard Kantrovitz
Subject: Latest order from Judicial
Date: Thursday, March 19, 2020 9:36:45 PM

March 19, 2020: Consistent with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development's
recently enacted 60-day moratorium on foreclosures and evictions, the Court is hereby
extending its previous Orders cancelling some foreclosure sales with the following Orders:
ALL foreclosure sales previously scheduled to have occurred in April or May are hereby
rescheduled to Saturday, June 6, 2020, with no appointed Committee to begin working on the
sale (i.e. place foreclosure signs on properties, etc.) prior to May 1, 2020. The judgment in
ANY foreclosure action in which the Court set a “law day” to run on any date in April or May
is hereby amended with the first law day now set for June 2, 2020. There shall be an
immediate stay of all issued executions and ejectments through March 27, 2020. Finally, all
civil trials, trial management conferences, pre-trials, status conferences, J-ADR mediations
and short calendars, arguable and non-arguable, have been cancelled until further notice. Per
order of Hon. James W. Abrams, Chief Administrative Judge for Civil Matters.

Sent from my iPad
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